Darius Mocevičius

Software Engineer

Experience

Teltonika Telematics

Testing Tools Developer June 2023 – Present

- Develop and maintain web applications used for department's:
 - KPI calculation and monitoring
 - Statistics monitoring and data analysis
 - Automation of manual testing and managerial routine tasks
- Write scripts to address unexpected day-to-day problems
- Perform QA Automation Engineer tasks as workload allows

QA Automation Engineer Sept 2020 – June 2023 · 2 yrs 10 mos

- Led the design and implementation of two workflows: test case automation and automated testing execution
- Wrote and automated firmware and hardware test cases using internal automation tools
- · Manually tested releases of test automation software
- Administered a test environment with over 50 hardware test boards, including installation, configuration, and troubleshooting to support efficient firmware testing
- Wrote Python scripts and applications for data monitoring and analysis or to complete day-to-day tasks more efficiently

Technical Support Engineer Oct 2018 – Sept 2020 · 2 yrs

- Managed and validated changes to manufacturing documentation for multiple projects
- Raised Proposals, written technical tasks for, and supervised process of new feature implementation
- Directly communicated with major B2B clients to provide technical guidance on their service impelmentation and solve technical issues
- Led a team of 2 technical support engineers responsible for support in the Northern Europe region

Education

Vilnius Tech – Vilnius Gediminas Technical University 2015 – 2019

Bachelor's Degree, Informatics Engineering, Information Systems Engineering

moceviciusda.com moceviciusdarius@gmail.com +370 609 86995

About Me

Highly motivated and detail oriented individual with a passion for web development and a never-ending desire to learn. Possesses excellent problem solving skills and attention to detail.

I strive to build pixel-perfect user experiences that are both visually stunning and technically sound.

Skills

- TypeScript
- Socket.IO
- Prisma
- Redux
- Next.js
- Chakra UI
- Material UI
- HTML
- CSS
- Python
- REST API's
- Git
- Problem solving
- Communication
- Attention to detail